
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
South Florida Regional Planning Council 

1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020 
 954.924.3653 Phone, 954.924-3654 FAX 

www.sfregionalcouncil.org 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.E 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 
 
TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: STAFF 
 
SUBJECT: FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
The Florida Regional Councils Association (FRCA) is an 
alliance of Florida’s ten Regional Planning Councils (RPCs) 
which serves to enhance information sharing and regional 
collaboration throughout the state.   
 
FRCA is governed by a Policy Board. Each RPC selects from 
its membership two elected officials (county and municipal) 
and one Governor’s appointee to serve on the FRCA Policy 
Board. The Policy Board meets twice a year to discuss issues 
affecting Florida’s RPCs, to share information with its 
partners and to set a legislative agenda.   
 
At its August 2019 Policy Board meeting, the Policy Board 

elected Councilmember Walters to serve as President of the Association.   Effective October 1st, she will 
serve alongside Indian River County Commissioner Peter O’Bryan (1st Vice President – TCRPC), Leon County 
Commissioner Kristin Dozier (2nd Vice President – ARPC); and Councilwoman Roxanne Horvath (Immediate 
Past President – NEFRC). 
 
The Council’s representatives on the FRCA Policy Board are Councilmember Walters, Councilmember 
Bailey, and alternates Councilmember Bates and Chair Ross.   
 
Recommendation 
 
Information only. 
 

 

 


